
  
 

 

   
 

CALL TO ASSEMBLY 

Please rise. 

 

 

• Pledge of Allegiance (US)  I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America  

     and to the Republic for which it stands, one nation, under God, 

     indivisible, with liberty and justice for all. 

 

• Pledge of Allegiance (Texas)  Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, 

     one state under God, one and indivisible. 

• Community Action Promise  Community Action changes people's lives, embodies the spirit of  

     hope, improves communities, and makes America a better  

     place to live. We care about the entire community, and we are  

     dedicated to Helping People Help themselves and each other. 

• Our Mission CSNT applies all available strategies enabling Northeast Texas 

families to lead improved, empowered, and self-reliant lives. 

• Our Community Services Vision To be the leading organization in our region which empowers 

families to be self-reliant, educated, and healthy 

• Our Head Start Vision To provide a system of education and encouragement which 

results in school-readiness for young children and their families 

• Invocation 

 

 

 

 



Board Meeting  
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 @ 12:00 Noon 

Sweet Briar Farm 

357 County Road 1132, Linden, Texas 75563 

Cecelia Huff, Board Chairperson  

Michelle Morehead, CCAP, NCRT, NCRI, Executive Director 

If you need assistance with physical accessibility to the meeting, please call 903-756-5596 x 201 

 

1. Call Meeting to Order     

2. Establishment of a Quorum 

3. Approval of Agenda 12/10/24 * 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 10/22/24 Meeting and 10/22/24 Nominating Committee Minutes* 

 

5. Chairman’s Comments and Recognitions 

6. Training 

None 

 

7. Committee Reports and Information 

      A.  Planning & Evaluation – Committee should meet before the January 2025 meeting. 

      B.  Personnel – Committee should meet before the January 2025 meeting.  

      C.  Finance –    Committee should meet before the January 2025 meeting. 

      D.  Executive –This Committee meets only when necessary. 

E.  Nominating – Committee met on 10/22/24 at 11:00 AM. Nominations are on the 12/10/24 

meeting agenda.  

F.  By Laws- Committee should meet before the January 2025 meeting. 

 

      The Chair may make changes to committee rosters and/or develop new committees.  

**Committees, other than Executive Committee, get named by the Board Chairperson 

 

8. Action Items 

 

A. Seat new board member(s), if any* 

 

 

 

B. Approve Consent Agenda* 

 

1) Head Start/EHS & PIR Reports………………. (OS 5.9).………..………....….Berny Harris 

2) Health and Mental Health Services Advisory Committee Action Items – Form 206 TB 

Questionnaire………………………………………………….…………...Misty Van Hooser 

3) Community Services Report……..………………….(OS 5.9)…………….……Amy Perales 

4) Human Resource Report………………………..(OS 5.9)…………….…..……..Jim Howard 

5) Service & HS Transportation Reports……….... (OS 5.9) …..………...……….Robert Norton 

            

C. Discuss/Approve 2025 Slate of Officers in lieu of election requires raising of hands*  

D. Installation of 2025 Officers * 
E. Appointment of Parliamentarian * 

 

 



 9. Staff Reports 

 

     1) Financial Reports -1.2.3.4.5.6.7.8.9.10……….… (OS 8.7) …….... Shelley Mitchell 

     2)  Information Technology Report……………(OS 5.9)………….……..David Buford 

 

10.  Executive Director’s Report 

      

11. Discussion Items 

A. Discuss Head Start Program Data 

1. School Readiness Performance Fall 2024 Data 

2. Parent, Family and Community Engagement Goals Fall 2024 Data 

3. CLASS Fall 2024 Data  

4. Program Goals Fall 2024 Data      

 

12. Audience Comments 

 

13. Executive Session  

 The board will enter executive session pursuant to Section 551.001(1)(2)(3)(J), and Section   

              551.074(1)(2) of the government codes 

 

                

A. Consultation between the board and its attorney in those instances in which the board seeks the 

Attorney’s advice with respect to pending or contemplated litigation, settlement offers, and other 

matters where the duty of the attorney to his client requires confidentiality 

B.  Discussion with respect to the purchase, exchange, lease, or value or real property, negotiated 

contracts, and prospective gifts or donations to the organization, when such discussion, if made 

public, would have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the organization.  

C. Discussion with respect to matters involving the appointment, employment, evaluation, 

reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of an officer or employee or to hear complaints or 

charges against such officer or employee, unless such officer or employee requests a public 

session. 

D. Discussion with respect to any matter specifically made confidential by law or regulation. Any 

other exception available by state law 

14. Required Action from Executive Session 

15. Adjourn Board Meeting 

* Requires Board Vote 

©2023 CSNT, Inc. All rights reserved. All logos and images are the protected trademarks of their 

respective organizations. 



Community Services of Northeast Texas, Inc. 

Board Meeting MINUTES 

October 22, 2024 

304 E Houston Street, Linden, Texas 75563 

 

 

Board Members  

 

Angela Thompson - Absent 

         Representing Bowie County, Poverty Sector    

 

John Baxter, Treasurer - Present 

         Representing Texana Bank, Private Sector 

 

Cecelia Huff, Board Chair - Absent 

          Representing Bowie County, Poverty Sector 

 

Ross Hyde - Present 

           Representing State Representative, Gary VanDeaver, Public Sector  

    

Harmony Roberson - Present 

        Representing Cass County, Poverty Sector 

 

Dr. Arcolia Jenkins - Absent 

          Representing Creating Opportunities in Marion County, Private Sector 

 

Lindsay Hergert - Present 

         Representing Cass County Judge Travis Ransom, Public Sector 

 

Judge Doug Reeder, Vice-Chair - Present     

         Morris County Judge, Public Sector 

 

Keri Winters, Secretary - Absent 

          Representing Linden-Kildare Consolidated Independent School District, Private Sector 

 

Martavius Jones, Parliamentarian - Present 

          Representing Camp County as Policy Council Liasion, Poverty Sector 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Doug Reeder,  Vice Chairman called the meeting to order at 12:17 p.m.  

Quorum: established __6___ of __11____, members present. 

 

AGENDA 

 

Motion: John Baxter, moved to accept the 10/22/2024 agenda as edited and discussed- Remove 

8A; 8C- add wording “procurement” 

Second: Ross Hyde 

All in favor voted aye, none opposed, the motion carried unanimously 

 

MINUTES 

 

Motion: Martavius Jones, moved to accept the 9/24/2024 minutes 

Second: Harmony Roberson 

All in favor voted aye, none opposed, the motion carried unanimously 

 

CHAIRMAN’S COMMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS 

Happy Birthday if you had a birthday. 

 

 

TRAINING / PRESENTATIONS 

 

Success Stories: Daily struggles and successes of the team and the families that we serve 

presented by Amy Perales and Frances Evans. 

Amy read a card from a client thanking the agency for helping the family go from a one 

bedroom to a two bedroom. 

Frances presented a powerpoint presentation showing the success of previous Head Start 

students, families, and current staff members. 

 

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS          

     

A.  Planning & Evaluation – Committee should meet before the January 2025 meeting.  

      B.  Personnel – Committee should meet before the December 2024 meeting.  

      C.  Finance –    Committee should meet before the December 2024 meeting. 

      D.  Executive –This Committee meets only when necessary 

E.  Nominating – Committee met on 10/22/2024 at 11:00am. Report on 2025 Slate of 

Officers recommendations. Nominations will be on December 10, 2024. Judge Reeder 

read the slate of officers. 

F.  By Laws- Committee should meet before the January 2025 meeting.  

      
            The Chair may make changes to committee rosters and/or develop new committees.  

**Committees, other than Executive Committee, get named by the Board Chairperson 

 



3 

 

      

Action Items 

 

A. Seat New Board Member(s)   
Recommendation from Habitat for Humanity: Ross Hyde- Private Sector 

Appointee from Representative Gary VanDeaver- Public Sector 

Public Sector Representative 

Gary VanDeaver did not send the appointee letter for a public sector representative. Ross Hyde 

moved from the public sector to private sector. 

 

Motion: Harmony Robertson___________________________ 

 

           Second: John Baxter_____ 

 

           All items reviewed and when asked, the Board stipulated that no further discussion was    

           needed on the consent agenda and no items were requested to be removed. 

  All in favor voted aye, none opposed, the motion carried unanimously 

 
B.  Approve Consent Agenda* 

1) Head Start/EHS & PIR Reports………………. (OS 5.9).………..……...….Berny Harris 

2) Head Start Standard Operating Procedures………………………………….Berny Harris 

3) Head Start Standard Operating Manuals & Forms ………………………….Berny Harris 

4) Job Descriptions………………………………………………………….…Jim Howard 

5) Updated Volunteer Rates…………………………………………………….Berny Harris 

6) 2025 Community Assessment Update……………………………………….Berny Harris 

7) Community Services Report……..………………….(OS 5.9)………….…..Amy Perales 

8) Human Resource Report………………………..(OS 5.9)……………..……..Jim Howard 

9) Service & HS Transportation Reports……….... (OS 5.9) …..……….…….Robert Norton 

10) Fall 2024 Circle Assessment Data……………………………………………Berny Harris 

 

            Motion: Martavius Jones 

 

            Second: Lindsay Hergert 

            All items reviewed and when asked, the Board stipulated that no further discussion was    

            needed on the consent agenda and no items were requested to be removed. 

            All in favor voted aye, none opposed, the motion carried unanimously 

 

              

C. Discuss/Approve Financial Policies, Procedures, and Financial Code of Conduct 

including petty cash expenditure update presented by Shelley Mitchell* 
The only change made is moving the procurement amount from $50.00 to $100.00. 

 

 

 

 

 

          



4 

 

Motion: John Baxter made a motion to accept as presented 

 

             Second: Ross Hyde 

            All in favor voted aye, none opposed, the motion carried unanimously 

                                                

D. Discuss/Approve Policy Council By-Laws presented by Berny Harris* 

 

Changes made to the Policy Council By-Laws include one additional campus (Hughes 

Springs ISD) with an added Policy Council Representative. 

 

 

 

Motion: Lindsay Hergert made a motion to accept as presented 

             Second: Harmony Roberson 

            All in favor voted aye, none opposed, the motion carried unanimously 

 

E. Discuss/Approve CEAP Service Delivery Plan presented by Bernie Yancey* 

 

Bernie Yancey explained that the last 3 years performance was taken into account on how to 

go forward into next year with the service delivery of CEAP. 

 

 

 

Motion: Martavius Jones made a motion to accept as presented 

             Second: Harmony Roberson 

            All in favor voted aye, none opposed, the motion carried unanimously 

 

 

F. Discuss/Approve Disposal of Vehicles 881 & 882 presented by Robert Norton* 

 

2009 Chevy Impala- electrical issues 

2006 GMC Sierra- excessive mileage 

 

Motion: Martavius Jones made a motion to accept as presented 

             Second: John Baxter 

            All in favor voted aye, none opposed, the motion carried unanimously 

 

G. Discuss/Approve Board Resolution - Closure of 19 Bank Accounts presented by Michelle 

Morehead* 
 

Michelle Morehead explained that we currently have 21 accounts at Texana Bank. We have 

partnered with another agency to train our finance department on chart of accounts changes. 

Two accounts will remain open including Payroll and Accounts Payable. 19 accounts will be 

closed by December 31, 2024. 

 

 

Motion: Lindsay Hergert made a motion to accept as presented 



5 

 

             Second: Ross Hyde 

            All in favor voted aye, none opposed, the motion carried unanimously 

 

 

 

 9. Staff Reports 

 

1.    Financial Reports -1.2.3.4.5.6.7.8.9.10……… (OS 8.7) ….…..…... Shelley Mitchell 

 

Shelley gave the report as presented. 

 

10. Executive Director’s Report 

       

Oct 1- Tour of Community First Village, TACAA, New ED Training 

The Community First Village was not what we expected and we would not want to model our 

transitional housing after it.  

TACAA included David Bradley speaking about the reauthorization of CSBG. Jason Sabo 

spoke about not being optimistic about HS/EHS funding needs. There was a separate meeting 

for Head Start grant recipients. A lot of Texas agencies are in trouble with OHS. We are in a 

very good place though. 

We are preparing for the annual audit.  

 

 

11. Discussion Items 

 
None 

 

 

AUDIENCE COMMENTS 

         

    Amy- Food Pantry in the Mount Pleasant office is doing well. They are receiving cash and 

food donations. Food boxes will be provided for 10 households for each of the upcoming 

holidays. 

Ross Hyde- Thank you to Berny and her team for staying strong while other Texas agencies 

are experiencing turmoil with their Head Start grants. 

 

    

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

       The board will enter executive session pursuant to Section 551.001(1)(2)(3)(J), and  

       section 551.074(1)(2) of the government code. 

 
 Potential Sale of Properties 

 Transitional Housing Tenant Update 

 

 

 



6 

 

            Motion to enter Executive Session at 12:47pm: John Baxter 

Second: Martavius Jones 

 

 

Motion to exit Executive Session at 1:08pm: John Baxter 

Second: Lindsay Hergert 

   

 

      a. Consultation between the board and its attorney in those instances in which the board    

           seeks the Attorney’s advice with respect to pending or contemplated litigation,        

           settlement offers, and other matters where the duty of the attorney to his client requires     

           confidentiality. 

       b. Discussion with respect to the purchase, exchange, lease, or value or real property,   

           negotiated contracts, and prospective gifts or donations to the organization, when such   

           discussion, if made public, would have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of       

           the organization. 

       c. Discussion with respect to matters involving the appointment, employment, evaluation,     

           reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of an officer or employee or to hear       

           complaints or charges against such officer or employee, unless such officer or employee     

           requests a public session.  

       d. Discussion with respect to any matter specifically made confidential by law or regulation.    

           Any other exception available by state law. 

 

 

 

 

REQUIRED ACTION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

      Motion: John Baxter made a motion to action from Executive Session 

 Second: Harmony Roberson 

 All in favor voted aye, none apposed, the motion carried unanimously   

 

ADJOURN 

 

            Motion: John Baxter motioned to adjourn at 1:14 pm 

Second: Harmony Roberson 

Hearing no descent, adjournment passed. 

 

 

Approved by: ___________________________, on _______________, 2024 

                           (Board Secretary)               (Date) 

 

 

 

 



Community Services of Northeast Texas, Inc 

Nominating Committee Meeting Minutes 

October 22, 2024 @ 11:00am 

304 East Houston, Linden Texas 75563 

 

Nominating Committee Members Present 

 
John Baxter, Treasurer  

            Representing Texana Bank, Private Sector 

Cecelia Huff, Chairperson – Phone Conference* 

            Representing Bowie County, Poverty Sector 

Judge Doug Reeder, Vice Chairman 

            Representing Morris County, Public Sector 

Martavius Jones, Parliamentarian 

            Representing Camp County, Poverty Sector 

 

 

Nominating Committee Members Absent 

Keri Winters, Secretary 

            Representing Linden, Private Sector  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 
Judge Doug Reeder, Vice Chairman, called to order the nominating committee meeting at  

11:05 am.  

Established Constitution - One member each from Public, Poverty, and Private Sectors  

Established Constitution by Judge Doug Reeder, four members present.  

The fifth member will be elected at the next Board meeting, 12/24/2023.  
 

ACTION 

Discuss/Approve Nominations for Board Officers 2025 
Judge Doug Reeder, Vice Chairman, opened the floor for nominations for Chairperson. 

Cecelia Huff was nominated for Chairperson. The floor was asked three times, there were no 

more nominations. Cecelia Huff motioned to cease nominations. Doug Reeder seconded the 

motion. The motion was put to a vote with a majority of members voting in favor of by 

signaling aye, none opposed, the motion carried. Judge Doug Reeder opened the floor for 

nominations for Vice Chairperson. Judge Doug Reeder was nominated for Vice Chairperson. 

The floor was asked three times, there were no more nominations. Cecelia Huff motioned to 

cease nominations. John Baxter seconded the motion. The motion was put to a vote with a 

majority of members voting in favor of by signaling aye, none opposed, the motion carried. 

Judge Doug Reeder opened the floor for nominations for Secretary. Keri Winters was 

nominated for Secretary. The floor was asked three times, there were no more nominations. 

Cecelia Huff motioned to cease nominations. Martavius Jones seconded the motion. The 

motion was put to a vote with a majority of members voting in favor of by signaling aye, none 



2 

 

opposed, the motion carried. Judge Doug Reeder opened the floor for nominations for 

Treasurer. John Baxter was nominated for Treasurer. The floor was asked three times, there 

were no more nominations. Cecelia Huff motioned to cease nominations. Doug Reeder 

seconded the motion. The motion was put to a vote with a majority of members voting in 

favor of by signaling aye, none opposed, the motion carried. 

 

 

A. Decide slate (in the form of a motion to full board) 
 Chairman  Cecelia Huff  

 Vice-Chair  Judge Doug Reeder 

 Treasurer  John Baxter 

 Secretary  Keri Winters 

Parliamentarian Will be appointed at December 10, 2024 meeting  

           At large   Will be appointed at December 10, 2024 meeting. 

 

Motion: Cecelia Huff made a motion to present the slate at the October 22, 2024 

meeting and send for official vote at the December 10, 2024, Board Meeting except 

the Parliamentarian which would be appointed by the Chairperson. Martavius 

Jones seconded the motion.  

 

ADJOURN 

 
John Baxter, Treasurer moved to adjourn the Nominating Committee meeting at 11:12 am 

Second: Cecelia Huff, Chairperson 

 

Approved by: ________________________, on December 10, 2024. 

                                 Board Secretary 



 
 
 
                                                                                         
  
 
 

   

✓ 133 Files Reviewed/32 Classrooms Observed/0 Route 

Observed 

✓ 0 Incomes Verified/0 Interviews/52 Community Contacts 

 

✓ Self-Assessment – 4 Findings/4 Corrections/0 Remaining  

 

✓ Annual Detailed Monitoring – 7 Findings/7 Corrections/0 

Remaining  

 

  

How Are We Doing?   

  
✓ 455 Actual Enrollment (Under/Over -10 Student(s)) – Funded 465  

 

✓ 2.9% Disability Students – 10% Target  

 

✓ 90.8% Average Daily Attendance  

 

✓ $1,477,955 NFS Collected – $1,133,347 NFS Needed   

 

✓ $299,942 Indirect Costs Collected  

 

✓ 11% Admin Expense Rate 

 

 

✓ $17,303 Reimbursed This Month - $113,630 Reimbursed This Year 

   

✓ 21 days of Service – 6,129 Meals Served 

 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

Head Start has updated the Head Start Program Performance Standards. The 
Agency is in the process of implementing the updates.  

 

 



 
 
 
                                                                                         
  
 
 

  

✓ 2 Files Reviewed/20 Classrooms Observed 

 

✓ 0 Incomes Verified/0 Interviews/0 Community Contacts 

 

✓ Self-Assessment – 4 Findings/4 Corrections/0 Remaining  

 

✓ Annual Detailed Monitoring – 7 Findings/7 Corrections/0 

Remaining  

 

  

How Are We Doing?   

  
✓ 16 Actual Enrollment (Under/Over - 0 Student(s)) – Funded 16  

 

✓ 0% Disability Students – 10% Target  

 

✓ 93.2% Average Daily Attendance      

 

✓ $20,143 NFS Collected - $67,318 NFS Needed   

 

✓ $15,824 Indirect Costs Collected  

 

✓ 8% Admin Expense Rate 

 

 

✓ $2,559 Reimbursed This Month $17,443 Reimbursed This Year  

 

✓ 21 days of Service – 919 Meals Served 

 

 

 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

Head Start has updated the Head Start Program Performance Standards. The 
Agency is in the process of implementing the updates.  

 



November 2024 PI/IM Data Report  

Head Start Program Instructions (PIs) Released   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Head Start Information Memorandums (IMs) Released   

 

ACF-OHS-PI-24-07 The effective date in the Head Start Program Performance 
Standards (the Performance Standards) that raises the CLASS Instructional Support 
competitive threshold from 2.3 to 2.5 was August 1, 2025. This final rule officially delays 
the effective date to August 1, 2027. 

 

 

ACF-OHS-IM-24-07 This Information Memorandum (IM) outlines 
the OHS monitoring process for fiscal year 2025 (FY25). It describes the types of 
monitoring reviews that recipients may experience, highlighting Focus Area 1 (FA1), 
Focus Area 2 (FA2), Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS®), Risk 
Assessment Notification (RAN), and unannounced reviews. 

This IM supersedes ACF-OHS-IM-24-02 with updates to the FY25 monitoring 
implementation format. 

 

ACF-OHS-IM-24-06 The Head Start Program Performance Standards (the 
Performance Standards) at 45 CFR §1302.102(d)(1)(ii), updated on August 21, 2024, 
require programs to submit reports, as appropriate, to the responsible U.S. 
Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) official immediately, but no later 
than seven calendar days, following an incident. This includes reports of any 
significant incident that affects the health or safety of a child. 

 

 

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/policy/45-cfr-chap-xiii/1302-102-program-goals-continuous-improvement-reporting


Office of Head Start - Head Start Services Snapshot

Community Services Of Northeast Texas, Inc. (2024-2025) Date

11/6/2024

Funded Enrollment
Number of enrollment slots the program is funded to serve.

# of funded 

enrollment 

slots

% of funded enrollment 

slots

Total Funded Enrollment 465 100.00%

Funded Enrollment by Program Option
# of funded 

enrollment 

slots

% of funded enrollment 

slots

Center-based 465 100.00%

Home-based 0 0%

Family Child Care 0 0%

Locally Designed 0 0%

Detail - Center-based Funded Enrollment

# of center-

based funded 

enrollment slots

% of center-based funded 

enrollment slots

455 97.85%

Of these, the number that are available for the full-

working-day and full-calendar-year
0

0 0%

Of these, the number that are available for 3.5 hours 

per day for 128 days
0

Of these, the number that are available for a full 

working day
0

Total Cummulative Enrollment
# of 

participants

% of participants over 

Funded Enrollment

Total Cumulative Enrollment 482 3.66%

Participants by Age
# of 

participants
% of participants

1 Year Old 0 0.00%

2 Years Old 0 0.00%

3 Years Old 216 44.81%

4 Years Old 265 54.98%

5 Years Old 1 0.21%

Number of slots equal to or greater than 1,020 annual hours 

for Head Start preschool children or 1,380 annual hours for 

Early Head Start infants and toddlers

Number of slots with fewer than 1,020 annual hours for 

Head Start preschool children or 1,380 annual hours for 

Early Head Start infants and toddlers



Homelessness Services
# of 

children
% of children

Total number of children experiencing homelessness that 

were served during the enrollment year
19 3.94%

Foster Care
# of 

children
% of children

Total number of enrolled children who were in foster care at 

any point in the program year
13 2.70%

Prior Enrollment of Children
# of 

children
% of children

The second year 156 32.37%

Three or more years 11 2.28%

Ethnicity And Race

# of Hispanic or 

Latino Origin 

participants

% of Hispanic or Latino 

Origin participants

# of Non- 

Hispanic or 

Non-Latino 

Origin 

participants

% of Non- 

Hispanic or 

Non-Latino 

Origin 

participants

American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0.00% 4 0.83%

Asian 1 0.21% 2 0.41%

Black or African American 11 2.28% 224 46.47%

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

White 20 4.15% 126 26.14%

Biracial or Multi-Racial 12 2.49% 44 9.13%

Other Race 36 7.47% 2 0.41%

Unspecified Race 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Primary Language of Parents at Home
# of 

children
% of children

English 449 93.15%

Of these, the number of children acquiring/learning 

another language in addition to English
17

Spanish 32 6.64%

Central American, South American, or Mexican Languages 0 0.00%

Caribbean Languages 0 0.00%

Middle Eastern or South Asian Languages 0 0.00%

East Asian Languages 1 0.21%

Native North American or Alaska Native Languages 0 0.00%

Pacific Island Languages 0 0.00%

European or Slavic Languages 0 0.00%

African Languages 0 0.00%

American Sign Language 0 0.00%

Other Languages 0 0.00%

Unspecified Languages 19 3.94%



Health Services

Services to All Children at Beginning of Enrollment 

Year Compared to End of Enrollment Year (based on 

Cumulative Enrollment)

Children with health insurance 437 90.66% 433 89.83%

Children with accessible health care 404 83.82% 378 78.42%

Children with up-to-date immunizations or all possible 

immunizations to date, or exempt
445 92.32% 440 91.29%

Children with accessible dental care 374 77.59% 346 71.78%

Disabilities Services
# of 

children
% of children

11 2.37%

Family Services
# of 

families
% of families

Total Number of Families 442 100.00%

# of 

families
% of families

Families Who Received at Least One Family Service 298 67.42%

Specific Services
# of 

families
% of families

Emergency or Crisis Intervention 11 2.49%

Housing Assistance 3 0.68%

Asset Building Services 65 14.71%

Mental Health Services 8 1.81%

Substance Misuse Prevention 1 0.23%

Substance Misuse Treatment 0 0.00%

English as a Second Language (ESL) Training 10 2.26%

Assistance in enrolling into an education or job training 

program
20 4.52%

Research-based parenting curriculum 219 49.55%

Involvement in discussing their child’s screening and 

assessment results and their child’s progress
292 66.06%

Supporting transitions between programs 290 65.61%

Education on preventive medical and oral health 291 65.84%

Education on health and developmental consequences of 

tobacco product use
97 21.95%

Education on nutrition 294 66.52%

Education on postpartum care 3 0.68%

Education on relationship/marriage 7 1.58%

Assistance to families of incarcerated individuals 2 0.45%

% at End of     

Enrollment 

Year

Children with an Individualized Education Program (IEP), 

indicating they were determined eligible to receive special 

education and related services

# at Beginning 

of     Enrollment 

Year

% at Beginning of     

Enrollment Year

# at End of     

Enrollment 

Year



Office of Head Start - Early Head Start Services Snapshot

Community Services Of Northeast Texas, Inc. (2024-2025) Date

11/6/2024

Funded Enrollment
Number of enrollment slots the program is funded to serve.

# of funded 

enrollment 

slots

% of funded 

enrollment slots

Total Funded Enrollment 16 100.00%

Funded Enrollment by Program Option
# of funded 

enrollment 

slots

% of funded 

enrollment slots

Center-based 16 100.00%

Home-based 0 0%

Family Child Care 0 0%

Locally Designed 0 0%

Detail - Center-based Funded Enrollment

# of center-

based funded 

enrollment slots

% of center-based 

funded enrollment slots

16 100.00%

Of these, the number that are available for the full-

working-day and full-calendar-year
0

0 0%

Of these, the number that are available for 3.5 hours 

per day for 128 days
0

Of these, the number that are available for a full 

working day
0

Total Cummulative Enrollment
# of 

participants
% of participants

Total Cumulative Enrollment 16 100.00%

Participants by Age
# of 

participants
% of participants

Under 1 Year Old 0 0.00%

1 Year Old 3 18.75%

2 Years Old 13 81.25%

3 Years Old 0 0.00%

Pregnant Women 0 0.00%

Homelessness Services
# of 

children
% of children

Total number of children experiencing homelessness that 

were served during the enrollment year
2 12.50%

Number of slots equal to or greater than 1,020 annual hours 

for Head Start preschool children or 1,380 annual hours for 

Early Head Start infants and toddlers

Number of slots with fewer than 1,020 annual hours for Head 

Start preschool children or 1,380 annual hours for Early 

Head Start infants and toddlers



Foster Care
# of 

children
% of children

Total number of enrolled children who were in foster care at 

any point in the program year
2 12.50%

Prior Enrollment of Children
# of 

children
% of children

The second year 7 43.75%

Three or more years 0 0.00%

Ethnicity And Race

# of Hispanic or 

Latino Origin 

participants

% of Hispanic or Latino 

Origin participants

# of Non- 

Hispanic or 

Non-Latino 

Origin 

participants

% of Non- 

Hispanic or 

Non-Latino 

Origin 

participants

American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Asian 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Black or African American 0 0.00% 10 62.50%

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

White 2 12.50% 3 18.75%

Biracial or Multi-Racial 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Other Race 1 6.25% 0 0.00%

Unspecified Race 0 0.00% 0 0.00%

Primary Language of Parents at Home
# of 

children
% of children

English 14 87.50%

Of these, the number of children acquiring/learning 

another language in addition to English
0 0.00%

Spanish 2 12.50%

Central American, South American, or Mexican Languages 0 0.00%

Caribbean Languages 0 0.00%

Middle Eastern or South Asian Languages 0 0.00%

East Asian Languages 0 0.00%

Native North American or Alaska Native Languages 0 0.00%

Pacific Island Languages 0 0.00%

European or Slavic Languages 0 0.00%

African Languages 0 0.00%

American Sign Language 0 0.00%

Other Languages 0 0.00%

Unspecified Languages 0 0.00%

Health Services

Services to All Children at Beginning of Enrollment 

Year Compared to End of Enrollment Year (based on 

Cumulative Enrollment)

Children with health insurance 16 100.00% 15 93.75%

Children with accessible health care 15 93.75% 15 93.75%

Children with up-to-date immunizations or all possible 

immunizations to date, or exempt
15 93.75% 15 93.75%

Children with accessible dental care 13 81.25% 13 81.25%

# at End of     

Enrollment 

Year

% at End of     

Enrollment 

Year

# at Beginning 

of     Enrollment 

Year

% at Beginning of     

Enrollment Year



Disabilities Services
# of 

children
% of children

0 0.00%

Family Services
# of 

families
% of families

Total Number of Families 16 100.00%

# of 

families
% of families

Families Who Received at Least One Family Service 7 43.75%

Specific Services
# of 

families
% of families

Emergency or Crisis Intervention 0 0.00%

Housing Assistance 0 0.00%

Asset Building Services 0 0.00%

Mental Health Services 0 0.00%

Substance Misuse Prevention 0 0.00%

Substance Misuse Treatment 0 0.00%

English as a Second Language (ESL) Training 1 6.25%

Assistance in enrolling into an education or job training 

program
0 0.00%

Research-based parenting curriculum 7 43.75%

Involvement in discussing their child’s screening and 

assessment results and their child’s progress
7 43.75%

Supporting transitions between programs 7 43.75%

Education on preventive medical and oral health 7 43.75%

Education on health and developmental consequences of 

tobacco product use
0 0.00%

Education on nutrition 7 43.75%

Education on postpartum care 0 0.00%

Education on relationship/marriage 0 0.00%

Assistance to families of incarcerated individuals 0 0.00%

Children with an Individualized Family Service Plan (IFSP), 

indicating they were determined eligible to receive early 

intervention services 



P Community Services of Northeast Texas, Inc.

Revised 304 E.Houston ● P.O. Box 427

6-Nov-24 Linden, Texas 75563

Approved for all programs

Why do I have to fill out this form?
CSNT Personnel Policies and Procedures - Policy 183

All new employees will have a pre-employment TB skin test and/or chest x-ray; additionally every

12 months, each CSNT employee will be required to complete a confidential TB survey.

(appropriate action will be taken based on the results of the screen).

State Minimum Standard Rules for Licensed Child-Care Centers - 746.901 (3)

a copy of a health care or physician’s statement verifying the employee is free of active tuberculosis, if required

by the regional Texas Department of State Health Services TB program or local health authority must be maintained in

the employee’s personnel file.  

Head Start Performance Standards - 1302.93 (a)

What is the purpose of this form?
This survey/questionnaire is to assess an adult individual’s risk for TB infection or TB disease. TB is transmitted from one person to 

another through airborne droplets that are coughed or sneezed into the air and breathed in by another person who spends a lot of

time with an infectious person. An individual can have TB infection but not have TB disease. TB infection (positive Skin test, no

symptoms, chest x-ray normal) may cause TB disease in some people years later. TB infection is more likely to be transmitted in

certain risk categories.  TB disease in adults frequently causes symptoms.  

See your health care provider if you have unexplained symptoms.

Who gets this form, and how should I deliver it to them?
Directions: Please complete this confidential questionnaire / survey and return it in a SEALED ENVELOPE marked

PERSONAL and CONFIDENTIAL to the Human Resources Department within ten (10) days.  Head Start Campus Directors are

required to keep a copy of this form in the employee/provider/volunteer confidential medical file.

You do not have to provide a YES or NO answer to the following questions, however, if you can

answer YES to ANY  of the questions below, you must mark the SCHEDULE ME box at the bottom.

• Have you lived or worked with anyone with TB disease? (see above)

• Were you born in or have you lived in or visited a country where there is a lot of TB?

    (Asia, Africa, Central or South America, Eastern Europe)

• Have you been homeless or stayed in a shelter within the last 12 months?

• Have you been incarcerated or worked in a jail or prison within the last 12 months?

• Do you have any of the following unexplained and untreated  conditions?

Cough for more than two weeks, loss of appetite, unexpected, rapid weight loss, chest pain, fever, chills or night sweats.

SCHEDULE ME for a TB screen.  (Human Resources will contact you)

Printed Name Work Location

Signature Date

Please check one: For office use

Agency Employee

Service Provider

Volunteer/Other _________________________________

FORM

206

reduced by reasonable accommodation. This requirement must be implemented consistent with the requirements of the

Americans with Disabilities Act and section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act. 

TB Questionnaire / Survey

Grantee and delegate agencies must assure that each staff member has an initial health examination (that includes 

screening for tuberculosis) and a periodic re-examination (as recommended by their health care provider or as mandated 

by State, Tribal, or local laws) so as to assure that they do not, because of communicable diseases, pose a significant

risk to the health or safety of others in the Early Head Start or Head Start Preschool program that cannot be eliminated or



                                        

                                   Our CEAP staff has ensured that all qualifying                                                                       

applications have been processed. There will be thousands of warm 

customers this holiday season. 

 

Mrs. Teresa Webb is making sure the Angels from our Counties, 

Marion and Cass, will have something to open on Christmas 

Morning.  We have served over 100 children this Christmas with our 

Salvation Army Angel Tree Program. 

                                                   
                                

 

 

Participation was agency-wide in the “Pink Out” fight against   

Breast Cancer! 

 

The Mount Pleasant Food Pantry made 10 Thanksgiving boxes for 

some of our most needy customers. We plan on at least 15 Christmas 

boxes. 

 

 

 

The Agency Wide food drive challenge was a success. The Head Start 

Management Building won with 10170 points.  



Submitted by:  Jim Howard -  Human Resources Manager  

Total Employee Count 92 as of 11/2/2024

Total Full Time Part Time Sub/Temp       Information

Employees Includes alloc Regular Emp

Head Start 78 73 1 4 1 Termanation

Early Head Start 3 3 0 0

CSBG/CEAP 10 10 0 0 2 Termanations

ICP 7 7 0 0 1 Termanatioin

 

Employee Attendance Report Personal Leave LWOP Total Hours Absent        Information

Pay Period 10/6/2024 - 10/19/2024 Used Used

Head Start Staff 331.25 156.25 487.50 Unfilled Positions 3

Hours worked by Subs 211.00

Early Head Start Staff 13.25 24.00 37.25 Unfilled Positions 0

Hours worked by Subs

CSBG/CEAP Staff 34.75 0.50 35.25 Unfilled Positions 0

ICP Staff 22.50 0.00 22.50 Unfilled Positions 0

Number of Employer's Initial Report (DWC-1) Forms filed during this pay period 0

Resulting in time lost: 0 Requiring medical attention: 0

 

Employee Attendance Report Personal Leave LWOP Total Hours Absent        Information

Pay Period 10/20/2024 - 11/2/2024 Used Used

Head Start Staff 400.75 96.25 497.00

Hours worked by Subs 165.25

Early Head Start Staff 13.75 0.00 13.75

Hours worked by Subs

CSBG/CEAP Staff 24.25 0.00 24.25

ICP Staff 13.75 0.00 13.75

Number of Employer's Initial Report (DWC-1) Forms filed during this pay period 0

Human Resources Report



Resulting in time lost: 0 Requiring medical attention: 0

 

LWOP Savings 4,235.33$            15.29$               277.00 14.15 average hourly rate

HS Sub Usage Expense 2,110.00$            10.00$               211 $10.75  average hourly sub rate

Savings for both periods 2,125.33$            

Change in Potential

Liability with 

Leave Earned and Used 3,653.65$            



Service Department Report 
NOV 2024 

 
Service Department              
 
Department makeup 
 3 full time employees 
 0 temporary employees 

0 Head Start employees under temporary supervision.  
 

Head Start Transportation             
 

    

   

 

   

            

Cost per child to transport:         

         

         

Transportation Costs:         

      Children Staff   Children Staff  

Vehicle Maintenance cost (Campus)      YTD =    

Vehicle Maintenance cost (Buses)      YTD =    

Vehicle Maintenance cost (Exec. Office)                 YTD =    

Vehicle fuel cost (Gas Campus)               178.12             YTD =             3774.76 

Vehicle fuel cost (Exec. Office)    606.64             YTD =            14255.12 

Vehicle fuel cost (BUS CAMPUS)    25.90               YTD =                      2107.00 

Vehicle insurance cost (Buses)      YTD =    

Vehicle driver cost buses                             YTD =    

         

Total transportation cost:     1626.55    

         

 Total number transported:     0 

     

         



Monthly Vehicle Cost Summary Aug

By Program

Fuel Repairs

TBRA -           -           

CSBG 646.82     501.48     

CEAP -           -           

VSN -           -           

1,148.30      

By Location

Fuel Repairs

Jefferson 55.18       14.50       

Linden 381.79     438.98     

Linden Shop 209.85     -           

Daingerfield -           48.00       

-           -           

1,148.30      

By Vehicle

# Fuel Repairs Total Location

801 148.81     -           148.81     Linden Shop

844 -           -           -           Linden

888 -           -           -           Linden

881 -           -           -           Linden

882 -           -           -           Linden

883 61.04       -           61.04       Linden Shop

884 53.86       -           53.86       Linden

885 -           48.00       48.00       Daingerfield

886 55.18       14.50       69.68       Jefferson

887 306.93     438.98     745.91     Linden

838 21.00       -           21.00       Linden

1,148.30  





























































IT Report: Inventory Management & Server Maintenance 

November 2024 

I am actively working to restore the inventory list to its correct and 

organized state. Progress is on track, and I am ensuring all items are accurately 

documented and properly accounted for. 

Simultaneously, I am conducting server maintenance and updates. Once 

additional support is available, we will focus on enhancing system security and 

ensuring data integrity to safeguard all assets. The process is proceeding smoothly, 

and I am confident in the current progress. 

I will continue to monitor both tasks and provide further updates as necessary. 

 



 CSNT Head Start  

School Readiness Performance Data Report 

Head Start 

 2024-2025  

Percentages are based on actual data from Frog Street/Circle Assessment. 

 

 

  

Target Score
Student Progress

Wave 1
Student Progress

Wave 2
Student Progress

Wave 3

3&4 year olds 90% 90%

Approaches to Learning
Goal: Children will demonstrate initiative and 

independence. 

Target Score
Student Progress

Wave 1
Student Progress

Wave 2
Student Progress

Wave 3

3 year olds 50% 19%

Cognition: Mathematics Development
Goal: Children will know number names and 

the count sequence.



 CSNT Head Start  

School Readiness Performance Data Report 

Head Start 

 2024-2025  

Percentages are based on actual data from Frog Street/Circle Assessment. 

  

 

 

 

 

Target Score
Student Progress

Wave 1
Student Progress

Wave 2
Student Progress

Wave 3

4 year olds 60% 25%

Cognition: Mathematics Development
Goal: Children will kow number names and the 

count sequence.



 CSNT Head Start  

School Readiness Performance Data Report 

Head Start 

 2024-2025  

Percentages are based on actual data from Frog Street/Circle Assessment. 

 

  

 

Target Score (CA) Student Progress Wave 1 Student Progress Wave 2 Student Progress Wave 3

3 year olds 45% 29%

Language and Literacy
Goal: Children will develop strong receptive and 

expressive language skills.
Children will learn and demonstrate alphabet 

knowledge. …



 CSNT Head Start  

School Readiness Performance Data Report 

Head Start 

 2024-2025  

Percentages are based on actual data from Frog Street/Circle Assessment. 

 

 

Target Score (CA)
Student Progress

Wave 1
Student Progress

Wave 2
Student Progress

Wave 3

4 year olds 60% 49%

Language and Literacy
Goal: Children will develop strong receptive and 

expressive language skills.
Children will learn and demonstrate alphabet 

knowledge. 

Target Score
Student Progress

Wave 1
Student Progress

Wave 2
Student Progress

Wave 3

3 year olds 100% 87%

Perceptual, Motor, and Physical Development
Goal: Children will demonstrate control of large 
and small muscles for movement, coordination 

and balance.



 CSNT Head Start  

School Readiness Performance Data Report 

Head Start 

 2024-2025  

Percentages are based on actual data from Frog Street/Circle Assessment. 

 

 

 

Target Score
Student Progress

Wave 1
Student Progress

Wave 2
Student Progress

Wave 3

4 year olds 100% 90%

Perceptual, Motor, and Physical Development
Goal: Children will control of large and small 

muscles for movement, coordination and 
balance.

Target Score
Student Progress

Wave 1
Student Progress

Wave 2
Student Progress

Wave 3

3 year olds 90% 95%

Social and Emotional Development
Goal: Children will demonstrate interact with 

peers, cooperating and solving problems. 



 CSNT Head Start  

School Readiness Performance Data Report 

Head Start 

 2024-2025  

Percentages are based on actual data from Frog Street/Circle Assessment. 

  

 

 

Target Score
Student Progress

Wave 1
Student Progress

Wave 2
Student Progress

Wave 3

4 year olds 90% 97%

Social and Emotional Development
Goal: Children will demonstrate interact with 

peers, cooperating and solving social problems.

Target Score
Student Progress

Wave 1
Student Progress

Wave 2
Student Progress

Wave 3

3 & 4 year olds 80% 80%

Parent Goal
Goal: Families will work with child/children to 

complete weekly Home Activities. 



 CSNT Head Start  

School Readiness Performance Data Report 

Early Head Start 

 2024-2025  

Percentages are based on actual data from Frog Street/Circle Assessment. 

 

 

Target Score
Student Progress Wave

1
Student Progress Wave

2
Student Progress Wave

3

EHS 70% 83%

Cognition: Mathematics Development
Goal: Children will know number names.

 

Target Score (CA) Student Progress Wave 1 Student Progress Wave 2 Student Progress Wave 3

EHS 60% 75%

Language and Literacy
Goal: Children will develop strong receptive and 

expressive language skills.
Children will learn and demonstrate alphabet 

knowledge. …

 



 CSNT Head Start  

School Readiness Performance Data Report 

Early Head Start 

 2024-2025  

Percentages are based on actual data from Frog Street/Circle Assessment. 

  

Target Score
Student Progress Wave

1
Student Progress Wave

2
Student Progress Wave

3

EHS 100% 100%

Perceptual, Motor, and Physical Development
Goal: Children will demonstrate control of 

large and small muscles for movement, 
coordination and balance.

 

Target Score
Student Progress Wave

1
Student Progress Wave

2
Student Progress Wave

3

EHS 80% 85%

Social and Emotional Development
Goal: Children will demonstrate interact with 

peers, cooperating and solving social 
problems.

 



 CSNT Head Start  

School Readiness Performance Data Report 

Early Head Start 

 2024-2025  

Percentages are based on actual data from Frog Street/Circle Assessment. 

 

 

Target Score
Student Progress Wave

1
Student Progress Wave

2
Student Progress Wave

3

EHS 80% 80%

Parent Goal
Goal: Families will work with child/children to 

complete weekly Home Activities. 

 



     Parent, Family, and Community Engagement Framework 
 School Readiness Goals 2024-2025 

1 
 

 

1. Goal: Parents will ensure that all children are healthy. 

Objective: 85% of all students will complete health requirements. 68% 

Action Steps: 

1. Compliance on initial physicals – 78% 

2. Compliance on initial dentals- 85% 

3. Compliance on six-month dentals – 49% 

4. Compliance on annual physicals – 78% 

5. Compliance on lead – 61% 

6. Compliance on hemoglobin – 57% 

 

2. Goal: Parents will increase family engagement skills. 

Objective: 80% of Parents will participate in Family Engagement Activities. 51% 

Action Steps: 

1. Parent Engagement Events -20% 

2. Participation in Read Across America – no data yet  

3. Parent Powered Parenting Curriculum Participation – 81% 

 

3. Goal: Parents will be prepared for transition into kindergarten.    

Objective: 80% of parents will complete activities that will ensure their child is ready to 

transition to ISD campus. 88% 

Action Steps: 

1. Parent participation in Home Visits – 91% 

2. Parent participation in Parent Teacher Conferences. 94%  

3. Completion of home activities. – 79% 

 

4. Goal: Parent and Staff will participate in Mental Wellness activities.     

Objective: 90% of parents and staff will participate in mental wellness activities. 79% 

Action Steps: 

1. Participation in quarterly staff wellness activity.- 56%  

2. Parents will participate in Parent Powered Parenting Curriculum - 81% 

3. Participation in staff wellness training 100% 

 



 

CSNT CLASS Program Scores-Head Start Fall 2023 Vs. Fall 2024 

Pre-K-CLASS Averages  

 

Competitive Thresholds Quality Thresholds CSNT CLASS Scores Fall 2023 CSNT CLASS Scores Fall 2024 
Emotional Support-5 Emotional Support-6 Emotional Support-6.09 Emotional Support 6.05 
Classroom Organization-5 Classroom Organization-6 Classroom Organization-5.61 Classroom Organization 5.52 
Instructional Support-2.3 Instructional Support-3 Instructional Support-4.55 Instructional Support 3.80 

 

*Fall 2023- Out of 22 classrooms, we have 4 new teachers and 1 classroom wasn’t observed because of shortage 
of staff and no lead teacher. 

*Fall 2024-Out of 22 classrooms, we had 8 new teachers, 1 substitute and 1 teacher’s assistant taking on the roll 
as the lead teacher.  There are 2 classrooms with no Lead Teacher during the fall CLASS observations. 



 

Robbie Hudson  Education Specialist-West Region   12/4/2024 

CSNT CLASS Program Scores Fall 2023 Vs. Fall 2024 

Early Head Start Averages-Toddlers  

 

 

 

 

*Fall 2024-Out of the 4 classrooms we had 2 new teachers during the fall CLASS observations 

 

Quality Thresholds CSNT CLASS Scores Fall 
2023 

CSNT CLASS Scores Fall 
2024 

Emotional and Behavioral 
Support 6.00 

Emotional and Behavioral 
Support 6.10 

Emotional and 
Behavioral Support 6.40 

Engaged Support for 
Learning 6.00 

Engaged Support for 
Learning 5.67 

Engaged Support for 
Learning 5.28 



  12/4/2024 
 

CSNT Head Start 2024-2025 Program Goals 
Progress Report 

 
Program Goal 1:  Strengthen comprehensive Health Services for children and families. 

Year One Objective One Outcome:   75% of parents will obtain (EPDST) health requirements  
for their children 

Fall  
Progress 

        65% Winter  
Progress 

 Spring  
Progress 

 

Program Goal 1 Challenges:  Parents obtaining documentation from health provider  

 

Program Goal 1:  Strengthen comprehensive Health Services within the program. 

Year One Objective Two Outcome:   70% of parents/staff will participate in wellness activities  
 

Fall  
Progress 

       79% Winter  
Progress 

 Spring  
Progress 

 

Program Goal 1 Challenges:  Parents/staff feeling connected to the activities offered      

 
 
 

 
Program Goal 2:  Provide Comprehensive School Readiness 

Year One Objective One Outcome: 60% of Head Start children will identify letters and make   
connections between letters, sounds, and print  

Fall  
Progress 

      39% Winter  
Progress 

 Spring  
Progress 

 

Program Goal 2 Challenges:  Teachers individualizing according to the data in the child assessment  
system 

 

 
Program Goal 2:  Provide Comprehensive School Readiness 

Year One Objective One Outcome: 60% of Early Head Start children will identify letters and make   
connections between letters, sounds, and print  

Fall  
Progress 

      75% Winter  
Progress 

 Spring  
Progress 

 

Program Goal 2 Challenges:  Teachers individualizing according to the data in the child assessment  
system 

 
 
 



  12/4/2024 
 

 

Program Goal 2:  Provide Comprehensive School Readiness 

Year One Objective Three Outcome:    75% of children will sequence count to 50 

Fall  
Progress 

       22% Winter  
Progress 

 Spring  
Progress 

 

Program Goal 2 Challenges:  Teachers individualizing according to the data in the child assessment  
system 

 

Program Goal 2:  Provide Comprehensive School Readiness. 

Year One Objective Four Outcome: Head Start- 6 (Quality Score) in CLASS Emotional Support (ES)  
And Classroom Organization (CO) and 3 (Quality Score) increase in Instructional Support (IS)  
Early Head Start – Emotional & Behavior score of 6 and Engaged Learning score of 6 and Responsive 
Caregiving score of 6 

Fall  
Progress 

ES – 6.05 
CO – 5.52 
IS – 3.8 
EB- 6.40 
EL – 5.28 
RC – N/A 

Winter  
Progress 

ES 
CO 
IS 
EB 
EL 
RC 

Spring  
Progress 

ES 
CO 
IS 
EB 
EL 
RC 

Program Goal 2 Challenges:  Staff turnover, Teacher motivation, lack of understanding concepts  

 
 
 

Program Goal 3:  Increase Parent Involvement in the Head Start/Early Head Start Program 

Year One Objective One Outcome:  65% of parents will be involved in their child’s education  

Fall 
Progress 

73% Winter 
Progress 

 Spring 
Progress 

 

Program Goal 3 Challenges:  Parent’s willingness to participate and their ability to participate due to 
other commitments such as work or family responsibilities                                                      

 


	Board_Agenda_12_10_2024
	Board_Minutes_10_22_2024
	Committee Minutes 10-22-24 Nominating Committee
	Report_HS_Program_November_2024
	Head_Start_November_2024_Report
	Early_Head_Start_November_2024_Report
	PI_IM_Data_Report
	PIR_Snapshot_HS_Preschool_November_2024
	PIR_Snapshot_EHS_November_2024

	Copy of FORM 206 P TB Questionnaire 11_6_24
	Report_CS_November_2024
	Report_Human_Resources_November_2024
	Report_Service_Transportation_November_2024
	HEAD START BOARD NOV 2024
	CSBG TRANS REPORT OCT BRIDGETTE

	Report_Finance_November2024
	Report_Finance_Head_Start_Financial01_October_2024
	Report_Finance_Early_Head_Start_Financial02_October_2024
	Report_Finance_CACFP_Financial03_October_2024
	Report_Finance_CSBGB_CEAPB_Financial04_October_2024
	Report_Finance_CSBGD20242025_Financial05_October_2024
	Report_Finance_CSBGD20242025_2_Financial06_October_2024
	Report_Finance_Credit_Usage_Financial07_October_2024
	Report_Finance_Check_Register_Financial08_October_2024
	Report_Finance_Balance_Sheet_Financial_09_October_2024

	Report_IT_November_2024
	Discussion_School_Readiness_Performance_Data_Fall_2024
	School Readiness Performance Data  Report 2024-2025 Head Start
	School Readiness Performance Data  Report 1 2024-2025 EHS

	Discusion_PFCE Framework 2024-2025_winterupdate
	Discussion_CLASS_Data_Fall_2024
	Fall 23-24 Policy Council Report Pre-K
	Fall 23-24 Policy Council Report EHS-Toddlers

	Discussion_2024-2025_Program_Goals_Challenges_Fall_2024_Progress

